

### DCUSA Change Proposal 39: Clause 43.1

43.1 The User shall pay to the Company in respect of services provided under this Agreement (and under the agreements referred to in Clause 43.2) the charges set out in the Company's Relevant Charging Statement and, where appropriate, the provisions of the relevant Bilateral Connection Agreement. The Company may vary such charges at any time by giving the requisite period of written notice to the User, where the requisite period of notice is:

43.1.1 the period specified in the Company's Relevant Charging Statement;

43.1.2 where no such period is specified, 40 days; or

43.1.3 whether or not any such period is specified, the period agreed between the Company and the User.

Notwithstanding that the Company may vary such charges at any time, the Company shall use reasonable endeavours to: (1) vary such charges no more than two times per year; and (2) vary such charges with effect from 1st April or 1st October. Such charges and any variations are and will be calculated in accordance with the provisions of the Relevant Charging Statement.

Deleted: .

Deleted: (

Deleted: or,

Formatted: Indent: Left: 1.27 cm

Deleted: )

Deleted: .

Deleted: T

Formatted: Indent: First line: 0 cm

Deleted: ,

Deleted: variations to apply

Deleted: Legal01#13111018v1[ GSW]

Deleted: Legal01#13111018v1[ GSW]

Formatted: Font: 7 pt

Formatted: Font: 7 pt